

Dr. Bader Alghamdi

Assistant Professor, Department of IT, Faculty of CS& IT Baalghamdi@bu.edu.sa +966568233407 ABOUT ME

Enthusiasm with innovative ideas to implement in real cases. Design and deploy IT cloudbased solutions for large organizations. Deploy and sustain digital transformation activities. Interested in business models.



# Dr. Bader Alghamdi

Governance Cloud Computing | Digital Transformation | Strategic

**Enterprise Architecture** 

**EXPERIENCE** 

(2023 – present)

#### Dean of E-learning & Technology

Dean of E-learning and Information Technology Establish direction for eLearning and digital transformation. Manage and report activities to president and top management. Sustain and develop DMO and EA activities. Manage resources, skills and processes

(2021 - 2023)

## Vic-dean for Cybersecurity & Digital transformation

Dean of E-learning and Information Technology Establish and deploy Cybersecurity practices (SOC), Establish and deploy Enterprise Architectre office based on NORA, Develop IT strategy roadmap, Deploy and sustain SDLC practices for e-services.

(2020 - present)

#### Assistant Professor

Faculty of computer science and Information Technology Teaching the following courses: Enterprise Architecture, Introduction IT & communication, IT audit & Control. Senior final year project. Participate in Quality, administration activities and social services (2012 - 2020)

Lecturer

Faculty of computer science and Information Technology

Teaching IT courses such as Database, introduction to IT and involved in many administration activities to establish faculty of CS& IT at Albaha university.

(2012 - 2013)

## IT Technical Manager

Information Technology Centre

In charge of ICT strategy roadmap and perform e-transformation activities ITIL, guality officer ISO9001, coordinate operation department and IT support.

EDUCATION	
Doctor of Philosophy–Phd Cloud Computing Griffith University, Australia	(2015 – 2020)
Graduate diploma IT Service Oriented Architecture Griffith University, Australia	(2014 - 2015) (2008 - 2011)
Master of IT (Database management & Enterprise Architecture) Griffith University, Australia	(2003 - 2007)
Bachelor Degree, Computer Technology Albaha University, Saudi Arabia	(2000 - 2007)
Publications	

- Teaching and Learning Computer Science at Al Baha University, Saudi Arabia: Insights from a Staff Development Course. 2015. ICLT
- Identifying Best Practices in organisational SOA Governance Adoption: Case Study of Saudi Arabia's E-Government Programme. 2016. PACIS.
- Desinge and implementation of government cloud computing • requirements: TOGAF, 2017 TSSA.
- Validation of Architectural Requirements for Tackling Cloud Computing Barriers: Cloud Provider Perspective, 2021, CENTERIS.
- Key Performance Indicators for Measuring Sustainable Performance: A Case Study of Implementing Saudi Arabia's Vision 2030 Strategy, 2021, Performance Improvement Quarterly (PIQ)